MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, March 16, 2020 6:00 PM
Monte Rio Community Center ~ 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rio, CA

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda rmay do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted
to three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes
additional time.

.4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)}
a. February 17, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS

Appointment of Director position (Action Item}

Consolidation Update (Discussion Item)

Approve the Final Audit for FY 18-19 (Action Item)

Funding & Maintenance of Warning Signs (Discussion Item, possible
Action Item)

e. Parcel Tax for 2020-2021 (Discussion Item)

po T

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Hiring new Counsel (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)

8. TREASURER’S REPORT - Director Cahn (Discussion/Action Item)
9. CHIEF'S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK'S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT



Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




'MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, February 17, 2020 6:00 p.m.
Monte Rio Community Center — 20488 Hwy. 116, Monte Rig, CA 95462

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER — The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn and Josh Dale.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA — Motion to approve the agenda with the suggested edits; Cahn and
seconded by Dale.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED —None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. December 16, 2019 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn secanded by
losh Dale
b. January 8, 2020 Special Board Meeting — Motion to approve Tim Cahn and seconded by
Josh Dale.
¢. February 5, 2020 Special Board Meeting — Motion to approve with suggested edits Tim
Cahn and seconded by Josh Dale.

CORRESPONDENCE — There was an email received from Michele McDonell/Torr Family
regarding the next steps for Low Value Parcels and request that the Contiguous Parcels be
included in this exemption as well.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Appointment Process to fill vacant Director position — Director Josh Dale made a
presentation of the process and procedures. He pointed out the inconsistency inthe 2
notices posted and that the Registrar of Voters were not notified in the correct amount
of time; he spoke to Kamari Marchbanks and was informed that if we posted the notice
in 3 conspicuous places for 15 days and posted on the website that they would not have
the Board of Supervisors appoint a new director for us. A new notice will be posted to
be able to appoint new director at next regular board meeting.

b. Approve the Final Audit for FY 18-19 — Director Tim Cahn mentioned he had some edits
and would find them and bring the next regular meeting to discuss and approve.

c¢. LAFCO - position of Alternate Special District Representative to the Sonoma County
Redevelopment Agency Oversight Board ~ This was discussed and proposed to hoard if
anyone was interested. There was no interest in applying.

d. Selection of Officers — Director Josh Dale had done some research in the government
code and found that as a Fire District this only needs to be done every 2 years. This will
be put on the agenda in April after there is a new director appointed.



Funding & Maintenance of Warning Signs — Cynthia Strecker from MAC came and made
a presentation on Sirens and stated that there will be 20 warning sirens going to
Sonoma County and Monte Rio FPD could apply and possibly get one or two. There is no
guarantee but it's a good possibility. She said that 30% of people got the evacuation
alert of Kincade Fire by Nixle or other electronic alert system, which is why we could be
good candidate for receiving a warning siren. The sirens need to be pericdically
maintained but MRFPD could apply for a grant to maintain or include into
communications budget. There is no application process or form yet, however Cynthia
said she would email Tiffanie when there is one created.

7. OLD BUSINESS

d.

Consideration of approval of Resolution terminating the Agreement and dissolving the
Creekside Wastewater Authority — The resolution already approved by the MRRPD was
used to be consistent with resolution numbering. Director Josh Dale motioned to
approve the proposed resolution; this was seconded by Director Tim Cahn.

Hiring Paid Staff - There was discussion of the future with consolidation seemingly
inevitable. There have been conversations with SCFD and GRFPD with regards to
contracting for paid staff and what that would look like. MRFPD won't be able to
consolidate with GRFPD due to the ambulance service areas/district. Mark Heine
offered to come to our next regular board meeting and present what consolidation
would look like as well as contracting paid staff. Director Tim Cahn noted he the public
should be included in discussions about consolidations and will be on the agenda every
month with updates.

8. TREASURER'S REPORT

a.

Reviewed the financials and how we are looking with the budget on the Profit & Loss.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT — Chief Baxman

a.

b.
c.
d

71 calls to date which slower than last year.

New truck should be here in May or June.

The new doors on Station 1 have been installed.
Chief working on getting quotes on alarm system.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

da.

President went over the next steps and process on Low Value Parcels which includes
passing a resolution with an amendment from the resolution last year. Refunds will
happen in May or June once the Assessor’s Office finalizes what was collected.

11, DIRECTOR’S REPORT

a.

Director Josh Dale suggested the board look for new counsel and no longer use
Arnone/Bill Adams due to possible conflict of interest with the number of fire agencies
they represent. He will research possible new counsel and bring to next board meeting.



12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report

13. ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Tim Cahn seconded by Director Josh Dale. The
Board was adjourned at 7:34PM

MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ _President Fein
/s/ Director Casini
/s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn




0202 ‘HONVIN

dNOAUD ONIMAUOM FDIAdTS FRAI4

SNOILLVAN3ININOO3Y
10S 024V



dnous) Bupjiopp 921AI9S 214

020Z ‘uiep

A

0d4 ana0) Jaquil]

Qdd o1y ®UoW
ds) odapeze)
I9AIY UBISSNY 96 dH| Ot VS
3||1A352104 TS dHl OF ¥SD
(ssoy 104) Ov ¥SD

suoIppY 10S paisassng

(uteaunoiy yad)
dingsplesH £9 4yl Ot ¥SI
3[|1A35A39 T9 dYI Ot VSD

J4A 3WoAol08
add 3|episAo|)

Qdd uolein
|odiseqas
dd4d |EluapIdd O
98pIY p|oD T8 dl OF ¥SD
(a1Axen) o v
(4332310 dwed) ot ¥SD
(JeWwpIpm) OF VS
(p404 A3jleA) OF ¥SD
(e3zpog) oF ¥
(3204 omL) Ov ¥SD

payiwugng Jallog

BLIOUOS
add BISIA-[|3YdS
add poomuay

add 3||iAs8U04

losug

(seweaeAe|Al) ot ¥SD
dd4 UOOIAl 3U3 Jo Agjjep

add Aeg esapog
(dd J8A1y ueissny

paniwigng uoljedljddyy

(1d4 1520) eWOUOS N

Qd4 3|[1n19sAaD)

Qd4 33piy pjoo

Add4 us[|q ua|s

a4 Aluno? ewouos

Aaualy mc_ch:i

G oJoyads

¥ oloyds

SEIENGS

7 2Ja4ds

T o1ayds

SNOILLVANIININOD3A 10S 004V



dnous) Bupiopp 821A18g Bul
020z ‘uaiep

ddd 96pry pIo9 yyum Buiiom si
1Y) waisAs buisixe ue sabelsong| [esodoid o YSO -

0¥ ¥SD Jo} sewoy spul .
SUOIIN|OS SAIJO8YS 1SOD
_siauped Bulm, sjuesaiday

NOILVOldlLlsSnNnr
SNOILLVANININOD3Y 10S



1 a8eg

05 166°L0L LEHET Je0[rely QU0 1SR IMNUWINIO) - 901 [EI0L

05°166'L0L LSBT "00U] 352IAIU] - SOTH 180191U] 0z0z/6T/20 nsedog
ST LOL'LOL JoqIe Asuoly ISILg Hrunwwo) . 90T

1L 29V EbT 8E'E0L'CS £4'780'vS SumeisdQ 180, HEIMUmIo) - GOT 10,

1L 80%'CE S0'+88°6 "d s1Umessy - 0000% JeIE] QOSE WEY 9107 T Apogl oIy uosuel Apuey 1016 0zoT/iz/eo  oayuD-Iwd [Ig
9.'0¥0'EST 00°'+6 "md $1UN20Y . 0000T TOFSEIANOW SUORESIUIN IO 13ARS] 0046 ozoT/se/e0  MPRYD- Jwd g
9L 0FLgeE +1EY "d SIUTIE23Y - 0000T 1-Z9021 56088 1-590-2 ©3§ - 990d 66£6 ozoz/se/e0  HPsyD- 1wd g
06'£08'8e 89'€TE *'d SIUM023Y . 0000T T-TEORELES0E 7-2£9-1 ©18 - @R0d 266 0z0z/sT/e0  AHPeYD- Jwd [id
84" LES'E5E 64°T8T *°d §IUNE22Y - 0000T 9 S8b S6ET-598 L0L T uonEIg - IRLY L6EG 0goz/sg/e0  osyD- 1wd g
L0°018'€8E 00'e1Z = d SIUT00%Y - 00006 seng Appuoy 0Z0T Ydrew wotadisyqem 966 020T/eT/z0  oaud-1ud g
LO'STOYSE 00°05 g SIUT000Y . 0000T “ISIq 2d1 funod ewouocg S6£6 oe0T/se/e0  AvIYD- wd (g
LO'SLOHGT 1501 -d SIUNGDDY - 0O00T 2-9TERIEH¥BO0 B-91¢ J2UUDP - AN 626 pzog/sz/To  ¥oeyd-1uwd g
89580 +SE 00 0TL'6 ' d SIUNEY . 0000T ouy ‘Auwreduro) s1E8YLION £6E6 0TOT/SE/T0  HRYD- 1wd [iid
85'S08'E9E 00°0Es*L d SUN022Y - 0000T ZOPSBIUNOW SUOGHEDIUNWIOY) WAL 26E6 ozoT/se/eo  oeyDd-jud iy
8G'9EETLE 15104 " d SIUNOY « 0000T o0 Ajddng L19)eg oa1d 16€6 0g08/Se/T0  HoeyD- 1w i
60°L£0'CLE EL6E6 ' d §1UN09Y .« 00007 8-00€ LO0T 598 LOL 1 uonelsg - IRly 0656 020Z/52/20  {Peyd-1ud g
18°9L6°8LT 6t'9Et'1 by - Jure - 019 WYL Joye Juswoerday mesureyd uewxesg 3 uaydalg 68¢6 0eoe/se/eo qosyD
0E I PLE 00'091 g SIUNoY - 0000% diyszequay 0202 ' JemD 244 fjuno) wwiotiog 88E6 0Z0Z/L1/20  3oayDd-1ud I
0E'CLS'PLE P PTE ‘7 d SIUN0OIY . 0000E OIMNOW ‘00 [Pnyg EeUJIN 1886 0ZOZ/L1 20 PayD- 3uwid [
+1'869°VLT 20'482°1 d SIUN0Y - 0000T LPLTS98-00-50%0 SINVE XEM 9856 020Z/L1/20  Yoayd-yuwd g
£9'S86'SLT 16'89 ‘d SIUN02Y . GO00T 10000-8I10TEL L6 UOZLIDA $8E6 0z0z/A1/e0  HPaYD- 3w [i1E
6L PS09LE 00’59 **d SIUNO2Y - 0000T ZI9%1 A19peg equieg 886 0E0E/AL/e0  A9/YD- 1w [
64611942 00'G09°Z id SIUN029Y . 00002 areday yeudmby syed £8c6 020E/LT/20  WoayD-lwd g
6L PEL'BLT 05'£19°e "°d SIunedsy - §000¢ T ‘SPUO( | SUOLLY ‘[[LLISJ 73¢6 0T0T/L1/20  AoayD-twid [pd
6Z'8EE'TRT 86'6¢ "°d SIUN0YJY - GO00T £6HE0ET T UCHEIIUNIUIIOY PIoUeyuy 1866 0ZOZ AL T0  SoeyD- 3w (e
LT°8L8°T8T 02T asuadxg 20JG - 00+ NIFd V TAINYAT 08E6 0g0g/L1/20 HoAD
89'865°082 9 1%E's -LI'TdS- usodag 0z0T/t1 /20 nsedag
S0 LLTLLT 16'S8L'E -LITds- ad 0zoz Arenuep yd U TNOG SSIUISNE] SATNBAOLL 0z0Z/t1/20 A99UD
$6'290° 182 POPIST -1IidS- saxe], dd 0Z0g AIenuer - 'HINJOG SSIUISTE SATIRAOUU] 0Z0Z/+1/20 2Ry
86°0LG°C8T CH'88 T [RUOISs0Ld - Q059 006 bﬁﬁﬂmﬁ TINOG SSaUTSNYg saneAOuU] ONON\.TH \NO Haayo
£6°699°¢87 00°896 puadng . €165 puadng pgog Arenuep SUOLIWITG MAINTE E610% 020e/v1 /50 Rzl e)
£6'EE9° BT LOT1OE puadng - €165 puadng pgog Ateniuep Iezlad [ @neq TE10S 020e/ b1 /20 A2YD
00°S66'+87 447828 puadng - £166 puadng 0z0¢ Arenuep anpIW 8100 16105 0zZ0g/+1/20 H2YD
LLQTE'S8T 9769 Ked 1991unyop . 1168 IsIUNOA 0ZOE Arenuep {g} neno urLg 06108 020Z/+1/20 qoayD
£0°065*S8T 1012 Aed J9muntop - 1168 Isayunfos OZOT Atenuep D{smazonpy sewoy], 68108 0z0z/¥1/20 qayD
PLTL19°68T 19°191 fed 199unjop - 1165 pusdng ggog frenuep yoseey oLy 88105 0z0g/+1/20 HoID
GL'644082 8L CTH puadng - €166 puadng 0gog Alenuep ATusH N uipres L8108 ozoz/v1/20 224D
£6P61°98C LY'E0TT puadng . £168 puzdng 0z0g Arenuep UMOPYSY J, UsAd)g 98105 0z0z/v1/20 H03YD
08'86E°887 896 ¥ -LI1ds- usodaQ 0z0g/01 /50 nsodagy
96'0EF‘EFT ¥6'29L'E 't SNOIURIPOSIY - O nsodeq 0Z0Z/%0/20 ysodaq
20°899°682 85°09L'T -L11ds- NIMOV-6TAON ' UOTI291014 311 93p1y ploD BLE6 0Z0%/¥0/T0 ¥D
09" RTH* EHT 99'80¢ *d SHUTIODDY - 0000T 2-09€ L90T 598 L0L [ uon®Ig - LY 8LE6 0Z0Z/F0/20  PYD- Twdg e
9% LEL'THE +9'8bL 'd SIURCOY - 0000T 2-09% L90T S98 £0L 1 won®g - 1MLy LLEB 0Z0z/+0/e0  %e8YyD-Jud g
06°'SBI*EPT 16661 “d SPURGIVY - 0000T 15152 S1EEJ 0INY JAATY 9LEG 0zZ0Z/¥0/T0  ¥oRUD-IwWd g
18°189'CH2 PEPLE i SIUBOINY . 0000F C-CE9BELBS0E 7-2£0-1 1§ - A%0d SLE6 020Z/+0/20  oeYD-Iud jig
ST 980 b b 96°601 " d SIUROISY - 0000T £8€90105 £8¢-7 BIS - SeB[a1Iay vLE6 0Z0%/+0/20  09YD-Jud 1"
11°991°b+E 0T'+9 *'d SFUNO2Y - 0000T 128012561 WNOHD - LBLY £L86 020Z/+0/20  NORYD-Iwd e
1€ 08T PHT 85251 by - e . orl9 UsAS]G ‘UMOPYSY TLEG 0Z0Z/+0/20 HosUD
68 TREPHE L4084 rauly jo yueq - 6840 A¥vO SSENISNH 1L56 020%/+0/20 HRD
U LI T'SHE Buneradp Ising Hrunwmwo) - 01

aoumpg pasy nqgaq mdg owapr N Wy 2y adfif,

0Z07T ‘6T Axreniqag Jo SY

4235102) SJUN0IOY Junyg
NS UO0T}03J0Id I Oy 2JUoIN

S[SEq [enisoy
oz/ei/eo
WV L8



z 98ed

SY'SLOESZT'T REE0LSS 0L 9ELPS TV.LOL
$Z' 129 10E 06'68 JUNEs0y sfulaeg 1S AUNuUIue) - 60T [8I0L
+T 129108 06°65 rooul 31891l - GO Isareu] 0z0T/62/20 ysadaq
$ET95°T0E 3uno2oy sSuraeg 3811y runmwmwod - 60T
aounng npasd ngaq mds owapy SwoN wnN a1q adRf

020T ‘6T Areniqag Jo SV
4915162) SJUNOIDY Juvnyg
JO1IISI(] UOI}09]01J SII OIY IIUOI

s|seg jenIa0y
0Z/Z1/c0
WY LTS8



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 - Property - CY Secured

1001 - Direct Charges - CY

1008 - RDA Increment

1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin

1014 - RDA Pass Through

1017 - Residual - RPTTF

1020 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured

1042 - CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
1060 - Property - PY Secured

1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
1100 - Property - PY Unsecured

10 - Tax Revenue - Other

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

17 - Use of Money/Property

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR

2470 - Timber Yield Tax

2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax

2500 - Intergovernmental Rev. - State
2510 - Equip Rental

2970 - RDA Asset Distribution

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other
Total 20 - intergovernmental Revenues
30 - Charge for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 - Misc. Income

4102 - Donations/Grants

4105 - Interest Income

4200 - Other Revenue

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 - Permanent Positions

5911 - Volunteer Pay

5913 - Stipend

Jan 20 Feb 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 470,000.00 -210,430.23 55.23%
0.00 0.00  556,395.00 -251,473.36 54.8%
0.00 0.00  -200,000.00 90,514.17 54.74%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 70,000.00 -34,077.06 51.32%
0.00 0.00  140,000.00 -61,978.81 55.73%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -8,102.97 18.97%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 13,000.00 2,007.14 115.44%
0.00 0.00 -80.00 80.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -40.00 40.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 255.00 -255.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 1,055,530.00 -469,676.12 55.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 3.000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 80.00 -58.12 27.35%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,488.98 0.11%

8,477.30 34,167.84 100,000.00 -57,354.86 42.65%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%

8,477.30 34,167.84 113.580.00 -70,901.96 37.58%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,851.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

297.77 28427 1,000.00 576.29 157.63%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 19,884.59 0.60 19,684.59 100.0%
29777 20,168.86 1,000.00 26,411.88 2,741.19%

8,775.07 54,336.70 1,170,110.00 -514,166.20 56.06%
0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8,775.07 54,336.70 1,170,110.00 -514,166.20 56.06%
0.00 £.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 0.0%

420.00 491.61 20,000.00 -13,630.76 31.85%
8,767.75 9,506.39 150,000.00 -80,827.50 486.12%

Page1of 3



5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940 -

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment

Workers' Compensation

50 - Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 50 - Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

6021

6040
6060
6080

6140
6180
6261
6280
6300

- Clothing/Personal
6022 -

Safety Clothing - PPE

- Communications

- Food

- Household Expense
6100 -

Insurance

+ Maint - Equipment

+ Maint. - Building

+ Medical Supplies

* Membership/Subscriptions

- Amador Contract Dept of Forestr

6310 - Contract Expense

6330  Reimbursements

6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Other
Total 6300 - Amader Contract Dept of Forestr

6400
6410
6461

6510
6521

- Office Expense
- Postage
- Supplies
6500 -

Professional Services

- Administrative Services
- County Services
6526 -

Dispatch Services

6527 - Reimbursement
6526 « Dispatch Services - Other

Total 6526 - Dispatch Services

65440 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
6800 -
6820 -
6830 -
7005 -
7053

Payroli Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting
Bank Service Charges
Public/Legal Notices
[ease - Fire Truck
Lease - SB

Election Expense

Vehicle Registration

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Jan 20 Feb 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -74,191.96 25.81%
569.64 619.88 26,040.00 -19,695.35 24.37%
133.24 144,97 7.000.00 -5,516.15 21.2%
0.60 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
248.09 269.97 18,900.00 -16,7569.27 11.33%
1,896.00 0.00 38,220.00 -32,532.00 14,88%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
12,034.72 11,032.82 700,160.00 -583,152.99 16.71%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 3,407.63 122.72%
18.57 8,059.41 10,000.00 2,075.156 120.75%
0.00 0.00 500.00 -393.45 21.31%
65.69 21.88 800.00 462.00 157.75%
0.00 0.00 23,000.00 -1,378.00 94.01%
2,169.78 19,343.62 50,000.00 -7,305.32 85.38%
0.00 9,720.00 30,000.00 -13,664.47 54.45%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
160.00 50.00 7,000.00 -1,451.00 79.27%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
265,00 478.80 3,000.00 -420.69 85.98%
55.00 30.00 500.00 -415.00 17.0%
896.26 422.88 10,000.00 -5,918.33 40.82%
2,693.40 154,85 10,000.00 -5,637.55 43.63%
1,827.42 2717.09 16,000.00 -2,198.15 86.26%
0.00 0.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
0.00 299.00 0.00 299.00 100.0%
0.00 299.00 0.00 299.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
a.o0o 0.00 1,048.00 -56.00 94 66%
3,693.50 1,842.00 15,000.00 117.00 100.78%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -i00.00 98.33%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -70.00 30.0%
0.00 0.00 250,00 -250.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 12,500.00 -12,464.00 0.29%

Page 2 of 3



7060 - Board Expense

7120 - Training-In-Service

7201 - Gas/Oil

7300 - Transportaion/Travel

7320 - Utilities

7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA

7490 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
7920 - Interest Expense

60 - Services/Suppiies - Other

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

85 - Capital Assets

8520 - Fixed Assets - Bldgs

8560 - Fixed Assets - Equipment
8580 - Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station
8595 - Depreciation Expense

85 - Capital Assets - Other

Total 85 - Capital Assets

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Jan 20 Feb 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.60 0.00 100.00 2,499 89 2,599.89%
199.24 0.00 5,000.00 -3,316.32 33.69%
1,368.06 997.95 15,000.00 -1,205.16 91.97%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
1,835.55 1,735.46 14,000.00 -780.76 94.42%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.72 0.00 0.00 6.33 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15,169.19 45,873.14 275,488.00 -78,856.20 71.38%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 £0,000.00 100.0%
27,203.91 56,805.96 975,658.00 -583,009.19 40.35%
-18,428.84 -2,569.26 194,452.00 67,842.99 134.88%

Page 3 of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of February 29, 2020

8:28 AM

03/12/20
Accrual Basis

Feb 29, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
105 - Community First Operating 243,462.71
106 - Community First Money Market 707,991.50
108 - Community First Savings Account 301,621.24
Total Checking/Savings 1,2563,075.45
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 27.,342.14
Total Accounts Receivable 27,342.14
Total Current Assets 1,280,417.58
TOTAL ASSETS 1,280,417.59
[.IABILITIES & EQUITY
liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 10,029.23
Total Accounts Payable 10,029.23
Credit Cards
0485 - Bank of America CC *0485 759.44
Total Credit Cards 759.44
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroli Liabilities
24050 - Tax Withholding ~4,343.01
24100 : FICA -3,057.84
24150 - Medicare -715.15
24000 + Payroll Liabilities - Other 15,667.80
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 7.,551.80
Total Other Current Liabilities 7,551.80
Total Current Liabilities 18,340.47
Totat Liabilities 18,340.47
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 384,440.63
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets 612,456.10
Net Income 265,180.39
Total Equity 1,262,077.12
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,280,417.59




